Waxne Wells

From: Info@team911.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 10:12 AM
To: Wayne Wells

Subject: Team911.com - Thank you for your order

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

Dear Dana Andrews,

Confirmation for the order placed on 9/27/2023

Click here for a printable view of the order.
The following is a description of the order:
Order Number is: 635087766

Ordered 1 products (see below):

Product Number: A9QO0I4

Product; 2023 Mississippi 911 Conference Full Registration - Attendee
Quantity: 1

Price Each: $495.00

Total Price: $495.00

Total: $495.00

Thanks!

Team911.com

This is an automated email sent from Team@11.com. Please do not reply to this email. It has been sent from an
email account that is not monitored. If you feel you have received this message in error, please feel free to contact
us.




Wazne Wells _

From: Info@team911.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 10:12 AM
To: Wayne Wells

Subject: Thank you for registering for the event

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening
attachments and links. Do not provide your username and password if
requested.

PLEASE RETAIN THIS PAGE

Dana Andrews

Thank you for registering for the 2023 Mississippi 911 Conference! We look forward to seeing you in Biloxi.

If you need to access the event again, please use this
URL: https://www.team911.com/events/EventDetails.aspx?id=1747126

If you need to print a copy of your Registration Confirmation, please use this
URL: https://www.team911.com/members/my event printable view.asp?id=772b1f46-c6a7-4d23-b53b-
8792ed9d3e84

If you need the W-9 for the conference, please select it HERE.

The link to the hotel is: IP Resort Casino Spa The Group Code for the hotel discount is: M91J23C.

The Conference Schedule is located .I:I_.E._..B_.E.
Please make all checks out to:

Mississippi 911 Coordinators Association
P.0O. Box 5091

Holly Springs, MS 38634



